
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>
Sent Wednesday, July 3, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)
Cc Paladino, Victor
Subiect RE: Follow-Up: NOTICE: Your Fraudulent Opposition to Appellants'May 31, 2019 6t

June 6, 2019 Motions -- CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action -- Attention Required
by Attorney General James, Personally

Dear Ms. Sassower,

As you know, this matter has been assigned to me. Therefore, you should not expect responses to your emails
from others in the Attorney General's office.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assista nt Solicitor General
New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol
Albany, NY 72224-034L
(s18l|776-2317
Frederick.Brodie@ag. nv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3,2019 11:35 AM
To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Undenruood, Barbara <Barbara.Undenruood@ag.ny.gop; Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Follow-Up: NOTICE: Your Fraudulent Opposition to Appellants' May 31, 2019 & June 6, 2019 Motions - CJA v.

Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action - Attention Required by Attorney General James, Personally

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie -

The responses I am interested in are from Attorney GeneralJames, Solicitor General Underwood, and Assistant Solicitor
General Paladino, in that order. I await their responses, by e-mail - and their signatures in communications to me and
the Court.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented pla intiff-a ppellant
on her own behalf, as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.,

& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest
914-421-L204
elena @ iudeewatch.org

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frede rick. Brod ie @ as. nv.sov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena @ i udeewatch.ors>
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